
JENNIFER L. ORR

7450 Wyndle Ct., Dublin, Ohio 43016 ♦ C: 614-329-6465 ♦ jlorrclnc@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Registered Nurse with 16 years nursing experience in a Magnet recognized Hospital. Positioned as a Certified Legal Nurse Consultant to assist attorneys in education of health related injuries for medical malpractice, personal injury, worker's compensation, toxic tort, nursing home negligence, product liability, or other medical related injury.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Accomplished registered nurse with expertise in Acute Care setting.
- Experience with Medical Malpractice and Personal injury claims.
- Proficient in locating medical and nursing experts.
- Demonstrates cost effective alternatives with increased revenues.
- Quality management.
- Effective communication skills and ability to work independently.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Legal Nurse Consultant, 2012 to Current

Jennifer L. Orr Legal Nurse Consulting, LLC – Dublin, OH

- Responsible for interpretation of medical records for any health related injury claim.
- Developed strategies and arguments in preparation for presentation of cases.
- Assisted in complex medical malpractice litigation through discovery, trial and extensive client/expert contact.
- Responsible for identifying meritorious versus non-meritorious cases.
- Prepared the legal community in proper use of scientific, medical, and nursing/medical literature to support case theme.
- Provided summaries of health related injuries, fact chronologies with interpretation, moderate or comprehensive reports based on attorney preference or case specific.
- Provided knowledge and insight on healthcare facts and issues.
- Responsible for preparing experts for depositions. Experience in providing clinical consultation and clinical recommendations.
- Strong recognition of deviations from and adherences to the medical and nursing standards of care.
- Expertise in the medical record.
- Excellent analytical skills and data interpretation. Prepared reports on healthcare claims.
- Interacted with clients and educated attorneys in the complexity of the alleged injury.
- Conducted authoritative research using medical and nursing literature.(up-to-date guidelines used in the medical community)
- Conducted authoritative research on methodologies and nursing/medical ethics standards of care.
- Involved in recruiting legal nurses in every specialty.
- Responsible for preparing demonstrative evidence, interrogatories, discovery, compose depositions questions and review of depositions.
- Attend Independent Medical exams (IME).

Registered Nurse, 1999 to 2015

Nationwide Children's Hospital – Columbus, OH

- Extensive experience working with pediatric patients from newborn to adults. Experience in most

departments from ER, medical-surgical, neurosurgery, NICU step-down, Respiratory, Endocrine, Oncology, Orthopedics, and GI.

- Acute patient care in most departments of a large 450 bed hospital. Hospital recognized for Level III NICU and Magnet status.
- Processed monthly chart reviews for department performance.
- Adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring for up to 5 patients per shift.
- Acute and emergent care, assessment and evaluation of neonatal, pediatric, and chronically ill adult patients. Managed care for post-operative patients through discharge.
- Monitored patient reactions to drugs and carefully documented progress of individuals participating in clinical trials (Post-Operative Acetaminophen Intravenous vs. alternate pain medications).
- Contributed to successful department JCAHO accreditation.
- Participated in hospital-based Quality Assurance Program/ Member of unit council for quality improvement.
- Developed and implemented patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses.
- Performed physical assessments of newborns, infants, pediatric, and chronically ill adults patients.
- Experience with various medical conditions including Short Gut syndrome, Respiratory Distress, Ventilator dependent patients, Neurological-related injuries/illness including seizures, premature infants, Shunt malfunction, emergency room events etc.
- Strong leader for nursing personnel assigned to the unit/shift.

EDUCATION

Certified Legal Nurse Consultant: Legal Nurse Consulting, 2012

Vicki Milazzo Institute - Texas

- Continuing education in Legal Nurse Consulting, re-certified through 2017

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, 1998

Otterbein College - Columbus, OH

LECTURES

Columbus Ohio Association for Justice (COAJ) Guest speaker "*The Right Nurse for the Right Case*".

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS/LICENSURE

Ohio Nurses Association Member (ONA) 1999 - present

Certified Legal Nurse Consultant (CLNC) - re-certification through 2017

National Alliance for Certified Legal Nurse Consultant Member (NACLNC) 2012- present

State of Ohio Nurse Licensure 1999 - present

Speaking Invitation: National Business Institute : Anatomy and Physiology 101

Columbus Ohio Association for Justice- speaker

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

March of Dimes Contribution volunteer

Yearly Autism Contribution volunteer

Community volunteer, school volunteer

Community Church volunteer

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Legal Nurse Consultant (CLNC)

Basic Life Support Certification (BLS)

Registered Nurse in state of Ohio, License number [281965](#)

REFERENCES

References available upon request.